Vi

Ventura County Area Agency on Aging

9:00 a.m.

9:15a.m.

*Tb Serve. Tb Guide, T Envision.”

* »
*

VENTURA COUNTY AREA AGENCY ON AGING

ADVISORY COUNCIL MEETING

November 12, 2014
9:00 a.m. to 10:30 a.m.

Area Agency on Aging Advisory Council Center

AGENDA

1. Call to Order and Agenda Review

2. Pledge of Allegiance

3. Approval of Area Agency on Aging Advisory Council Minutes of
September 10, 2014

4, Public Comments

Procedure: The public is welcome to comments. All comments not

related to items on the agenda may be made at the beginning of
the meeting only.

9. Consent Agenda ltems

5.1
5.2
5.3
5.4
5.5
5.6

5.7
5.8
5.9

Legislative Committee Report from September 10, 2014
Senior Nutrition Committee Report from September 15, 2014
Senior Nutrition Committee Report from October 20, 2014
Health Issues Committee Report from September 16, 2014
Health Issues Committee Report from October 21, 2014

Housing and Transportation Committee Report from October
7,2014
Outreach Committee Report from September 30, 2014

Outreach Committee Report from October 28, 2014
Optimal Aging committee Report from September 24, 2014

DISCUSSION ITEMS/PRESENTATION/MOTION

6.1

6.2

6.3

6.4

Housing and Transportation — Update on Universal Design

Volunteer Driver Program Rollout
Senior Nutrition Action Counsel — Advisory Council Representation

Adoption of FY 2015 Advisory Council Conflict of Interest Code and

Approval for Advisory Council Chair to Sign the Code

646 County Square Drive, Ventura (805) 477-7300

Nick
Fotheringham
Nick
Fotheringham
Nick
Fotheringham

Nick
Fotheringham

Nick
Fotheringham

Staff

Mel
Silberberg
Nicole
Cavalino

Nick
Fotheringham
Victoria Jump




6.5

INFORMATIONAL ITEMS

Advisory Council Meeting Schedule for FY 2014-2015
CSL /TACC Update

7.
8.

9.

10.
11.
12.

10:30 am  13.

*Reports and materials to be provided at the meeting

Planning and Allocation Committee Report from November 10, 2014
and Recommendation to XXXXXXX*
6.6 FY 2014-2015 VCAAA Quarterly Data Report *

Committee Membership List for FY 2014-2015

California Commission on Aging AgeWatch for September 2014
and October 2014

Comments from the Chair

Other Business

Adjournment

The next meeting will be:

January 14, 2015 (9:00 am — 10:30 am)
Area Agency on Aging Advisory Council Center
646 County Square Drive, Ventura County

Nick
Fotheringham
Brian Murphy

Victoria Jump

June
Glasmeier
Victoria Jump
Nick
Fotheringham
Nick
Fotheringham
Nick
Fotheringham
Nick
Fotheringham

Individuals who require accommodations for their disabilities (including interpreters and alternate
formats) are requested to contact the Area Agency on Aging staff at (805) 477-7300 at least five days
prior to the meeting.




Agenda ltem #3

VENTURA COUNTY AREA AGENCY ON AGING
ADVISORY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES
Advisory Council Center
646 County Square Drive, Suite 100
Ventura, CA 93003
September 10, 2014

Advisory Council Members Present

Paul Boog (Port Hueneme COA) Antoinette Olson (Simi Valley COA)
Smita Dandekar (Supervisorial Appointee) Ginny Rockefeller (Ojai COA)

Jay Evans (Camarillo COA) Nancy Rowe (Immediate Past Chair)
Ady Esparza (Oxnard COA) Mel Silberberg (Supervisorial Appointee)
Rosemary Flores-Gordon (Service Neill Spector (Simi Valley COA)
Provider) Sue Tatangelo (Special Popuiation)
June Glasmeier (CSL) Sylvia Taylor Stein (Service Provider)
Sandra Fide (Moorpark COA) Donald Todd (Special Population)

Nick Fotheringham (Thousand Oaks COA) Vicki Tripoli (Moorpark COA)

Lori Harasta (Ventura COA) Bill Witt (CSL)

Lawrence Hartmann (CSL)
Lisa Hayden (Supervisorial Appointee)
Vivian Johnson (Fillmore COA)

Advisory Council Members Absent
Nancy Healy (Thousand Oaks COA) - EA
Marion Holzworth (Ventura COA)
Marty Kaplan (Supervisorial Appointee)
Karen King (Camarillo COA) - EA
Ricardo Melendez (Special Population)

VCAAA Staff Present
Beth Shepard Elizabeth Renteria
Victoria Jump
Monique Nowlin

Guests
Lisa Powell
Marisue Eastlake
Renee Rakestraw
Luz Diaz

1. Call to Order - The meeting was called to order at 9:00 a.m. by Chair Nick Fotheringham
(Thousand Oaks COA).

2. Pledge of Allegiance — Nick Fotheringham the Pledge of Allegiance. A quorum was present.



3. Approval of Area Agency on Aging Advisory Council Meeting Minutes - The minutes of
the July 9, 2014, meeting were approved. (Boog/Gordon/Passed)

4. Public Comments — There were no public comments.

5. Consent Agenda ltems — the consent agenda containing the Outreach Committee Report
from July 29, 2014, Legislative Committee Report from July 9, 2014, Housing and
Transportation Committee Report from July 8, 2014, Health Issues Committee Report from
July 15, 2014, and Senior Nutrition Committee Report from July 28, 2014 were accepted.
(Glasmeier/Rockefeller/Passed). There were no abstentions. Two corrections were
mentioned on the Legislative Committee report. Mel Silberberg reported that he was at the
meeting listed as absent and Jay Evans indicated that he was listed as a guest but is a
member. Sandra Fide also indicated that the Outreach Committee Report lists her as
member when she is not.

6. Discussion Items/Presentation/Motion

6.1 Fall Prevention Program. Due to the interest and importance of the topic, this
agenda item was continued from the July meeting. Questions were asked about
the makeup of the Fall Prevention Coalition with VCAAA staff committing to asking
the committee if they minded interested AC members attending the meetings. AC
members also expressed concern about those members that have not fallen being
able to access services. Currently the model is set up only for those that have
fallen. ldeas mentioned included surveying lifeline companies regarding the
incidence of falls, trying to measure the rate of people falling that don't come
through EMS, looking at the demographics of where the falls are occurring and
looking at falls in facilities. Members shared stories of their own falls, illustrating
the prevalence of falls. The need for materials to be translated into other languages
was also discussed.

Everyone was invited to the Fall Prevention Forum to be held September 26, 2014
from 12 pm — 3 pm at the Pleasant Valley Senior Center.

6.2 Home share, Housing and the Housing Road Map. Staff gave an update about
the Home Share program and explained how it will work. Advisory Council
members were introduced to Home Share staff. There was a lively discussion
regarding who to target and why, the role of the social worker in evaluating the
living situation, background checks, using technology, and connecting with the
faith based community on outreach

7. Advisory Council Meeting Schedule. The meeting schedule for FY 2014-2015
was included for informational purposes.

8. CSLI/TACC Update. Bill Witt and Larry Hartmann gave a brief update including a
brief primer on what the California Senior Legislative is and the importance of the
current Assembly Bill that was introduced that regarding their funding. A question
was asked about June Glasmeier's TACC Report from August 2014 specifically



10.

11.

12.

13.

regarding the mention of a 10 year statewide housing plan. Advisory Council
members asked June Glasmeier for a copy of the report.

Committee Membership Selection for FY 2014-2015. Members were review the
list and make sure that their committee choices were reflected.

California Commission on Aging AgeWatch for July 2014. Included for
informational purposes.

Comments from the Chair. Chair Nick Fotheringham mentioned that he is excited
about being able to attend committee meetings remotely in the future (except AC
meeting and meetings where votes are required regarding money).

Other Business —
Toni Olson — Toni handed out a flyer on the Simi Valley’s Council on Aging Fall Arts
And Crafts Fair to be held October 10, 2014 from 9-3 and on October 11, 2014 from

8 am -3 pm at the Simi Valley Senior Center.

Renee Rakestraw — Renee introduced herself to the council as the new City of
Oxnard Senior Services Program Director.

Nick Fotheringham — Nick mentioned that the agenda for the Advisory Council was
pretty fluid throughout the year and there was some flexibility regarding discussions
that could be had at the council meetings. He asked that if anyone had any ideas
or suggestions for topics to let him know. Mel Silberberg suggested that this idea
should be agendized.

Adjournment — the meeting was adjourned at 10:25 am.



Agenda ltem #5.1

TO: VCAAA Advisory Council Members

FROM: Monigue Nowlin, VCAAA Deputy Director

DATE: September 10, 2014

SUBJECT: Legislative Committee Report from September 10, 2014

Legislative Committee Members Present
William Witt (CSL) - Chair

Nick Fotheringham (Thousand Oaks COA)
Neill Spector (Simi Valley COA)

June Glasmeier (CSL)

Mel Silberberg (Supervisorial Appointee)
Sue Tatangelo (Family Caregiver Special Population Seat)
Sandra Fide (Moorpark COA)

Paul Boog (Port Hueneme COA)

Jay Evans (Camarillo COA)

Sylvia Taylor Stein (Service Provider)

Legislative Committee Members Absent
Donald Todd (Veteran Special Population Seat)
Larry Hartmann (CSL)

Nancy Healy (Thousand Oaks COA)

VCAAA Staff Present
Monique Nowlin

Guests
None

1. Call to Order — The meeting was called to order at 10:35 a.m. by Bill Witt. A quorum
was present.

2. Welcome and Introductions — None.

3. Public Comments — None.

4. Featured Legislative Committee Member — Mel provided the Committee a brief
synopsis of his work experience and his experience with the Advisory Council and
legislation that is relevant to seniors. Mel stated he started on the Council on Aging.
He went on to state that this Committee is so important and serves an important



Agenda Item #5.1

purpose by advocating for seniors in this manner. Bill stated he appreciates Mel's
involvement and enthusiasm.

. California Senior Legislature Overview - Bill went over the CSL overview he
provided to the Committee. June stated that any legislation with a financial impact
will not be passed. Neill queried about the high rate of failure of proposals getting a
bill offered in the California legislature that Bill discussed. He asked if the failure rate
was due to disagreement between political parties or financial issues or a
combination. June’s answer was both and this demonstrates the challenges this
Committee faces coming up with bills that become law. Nick stated it doesn’t make
sense to only address non-financial issues. The strategy has to be how we are going
to pay for it and demonstrate an overall cost-savings. Neill stated that perhaps cost-
sharing can be discussed, i.e. offer a proposal in which we will raise $25,000 for
example and then perhaps only need $50,000. Neill stated that by raising some of
the funds on our own, it demonstrates we are taking an active approach. Mel stated
we need to appeal to the corporations and businesses that profit from aging, i.e.
canes, wheelchairs etc. Neill stated there are an avalanche of people becoming
older and alternative methods of funding must be created to take away the
responsibility of depending on funding that may not be there and asking for a
handout. June stated we must let the Board of Supervisors and/or the staff know
what is going on with this Committee and communicate which pieces of legislation
the Committee feels is important. Bill stated he would contact Brian Miller, Chief of
Staff for Supervisor Foy and see if he could attend the Committee’s next meeting.
Jay asked what the Committee will say to Mr. Miller and it was decided the
Committee would request insight as to how they can get Board of Supervisor
support to aid in a localized focus. June added that from what she sees and hears
at the meetings and conferences she attends, VCAAA is miles ahead of other
AAA’s.

. Discussion — How to Ascertain Legislative Committee’s Top Ten — It was
decided since none of the previous items on the Legislative Committee’s Top Ten

were passed, the Committee would stay focused on those, but this would be
discussed further at the next meeting.

. Other Committee Involvement/Notification — There was no discussion regarding
other Committee involvement.

. Next Meeting Date — November 12, 2014.

. Adjournment — The meeting was adjourned at 11:15 a.m. by Bill Witt.



Agenda Item #5.2

TO: VCAAA Advisory Council Members

FROM: Brian Murphy, VCAAA Staff

DATE: September 15, 2014

SUBJECT: Senior Nutrition Committee Report from September 15, 2014

Senior Nutrition Committee Members Present
Vicki Tripoli (Moorpark COA) ‘

Jay Evans (Camarillo COA)

Vivian Johnson (City of Fillmore Representative)

Senior Nutrition Committee Members Absent
Donald Todd - Absent
Antoinette Olson — Committee Chair (City of Simi Valley Representative) — Excused Absence

VCAAA Staff Present
Patti Jaeger, R.D.
Brian Murphy

Guests
None

1. Call to Order — The meeting was called to order at 10.03 A.M. by Brian Murphy. A
quorum was not present.

2. Welcome and Introductions — none

3. Approval of Minutes from the 7/28/2014 Meeting — Since a quorum was not present
- the motion to approve the minutes was postponed until the next meeting at which a
quorum will be present.

4. Public Comments — None.

5. New Food ltems — Patti Jaeger advised that two new fish entrees and ground turkey
were recently added to the menus for the meal sites. She will advise on the feedback
from the program participants on these new items at the next meeting.

6. Meals Served Count and Cost Per Meal through July 31, 2014 — Staff reported
15,213 meals were served in July. This remains very close to the budgeted count. The
average food cost per meal (purchased from Jordanos) was $4.02, or 4.4% higher
than the budgeted amount of $3.85. A more relevant cost per meal number will be
available through the first quarter. (Please note the actual cost per meal was not
available at the meeting.)



Agenda ltem #5.2

7. Proposed Incentive Funding Pool for FY 2014-15: In the June meeting, the committee

voted unanimously to establish an incentive fund pool for FY 2014-15. The incentive pool

will be available to serve additional meals (baseline services). Grantees that meet alll
contractual obligations will be eligible to participate in the incentive pool.

The amount unallocated funds available for the Incentive Pool is $115,772. These funds
may be used to serve additional meals and the funds are expected to continue to be
available in future years.

8. One-Time Only Funds: The California Department of Aging announced on August 11,
2014 that $46,586 in State one-time-only funds would be made available at the end of
September 2014. These funds may not be spent on base-line services (i.e., cannot be
used to serve more meals) as these are one-time-only funds.

Additional Federal one-time-only funds = $140,166 (announced on September 22, 2014)
are also being made available to the nutrition program. These funds may not be used to
expand the meals served.

9. Revised Funding Formula For FY2016-17. The committee will continue to work
on developing a response to this issue at the next meeting.

10.Other Committee Involvement/Notification — None reported.

11.Review Meeting Schedule - The next meeting is scheduled for Monday, October
20, at 10:00 a.m.

Future meetings will be held at 10 a.m. on a Monday in each month (excluding
December and August):

November 17, 2014
January 12, 2015

12. Adjournment: The meeting adjourned at 11:40 AM.



Agenda Item #5.3

TO: VCAAA Advisory Council Members

FROM: Susan White Wood, VCAAA Staff

DATE: October 20, 2014

SUBJECT: Senior Nutrition Committee Report from October 20, 2014

Senior Nutrition Committee Members Present
Vicki Tripoli (Moorpark COA)

Jay Evans (Camarillo COA)

Donald Todd Jr. (Veterans Representative)

Senior Nutrition Committee Members Absent

Antoinette Olson — Committee Chair (City of Simi Valley Representative)
Vivian Johnson (City of Fillmore Senior Center)

Paul Boog — (City of Port Hueneme Representative)

VCAAA Staff Present
Patti Jaeger, R.D.
Brian Murphy

Susan White Wood

Guests
None

1. Call to Order — The meeting was called to order at 10.00 A.M. by Brian Murphy. A
quorum was not present.

2. Welcome and Introductions
3. Public Comments - None

4. Approval of Minutes from the 7/28/2014 and 9/15/2014 Meetings — Since a quorum
was not present, the motion to approve the minutes from the last two meetings was
tabled until the next meeting.

5. Meals Served Count and Cost per Meal through September 30, 2014 — Brian
Murphy reported on the number of meals served in the first quarter. The actual count
was not available at the meeting. (The actual meal count through September 30, 2014
was 44,811, or 3% ahead of target). Most contractors were within range of their meal
count targets. The food cost per meal through September 30, 2014 is $4.03 or 6%
over budget. (Please note the actual cost per meal was not available at the meeting).
Discussion ensued regarding contractors that did not meet targets. Brian explained
that Corrective Action Plans are sent quarterly to those grantees whose actual meal
counts were less than 90% or greater than 115% of target.



Agenda Item #5.3

6. Incentive Pool Funding for FY 2014-15: In the June meeting, the committee voted
unanimously to establish an incentive fund pool for FY 2014-15. The incentive pool will
be available to serve additional meals (baseline services). The amount available is
$34,374 from unspent 2013-14 funding and $81,398 in new baseline funding for a total
of $115,772. It is expected that this additional baseline funding will continue to be
available in future years. Brian Murphy suggested that contractors should be at 100% of
monthly meal targets in order to qualify for the incentive funding. Donald Todd asked
that all applications for funding be considered. The SNP Committee can make its
recommendations to the PAC. The SNP Committee reviewed the One-Time-Only and
Incentive funds application form and requested a few changes.

Brian Murphy stated that the Committee should set aside money for “special meal
events,” which could include serving Lesbian, Gay, Bi-Sexual, Transgender and
Questioning (LGBTQ) seniors, as this is a goal in the Agency’s Strategic Plan.
Since there was no quorum, there was no vote. However, the Committee
recommended setting aside $20,000 for the purpose of funding special meal
events.

Jay Evans stated that some money should be set aside to serve senior veterans.
(This would be deemed a special meal event.)

Brian Murphy stated that the Santa Paula community might need a Title |l funded
home-delivered meal program and that Port Hueneme might want to add periodic
congregate meal events. Brian also suggested that an expanded congregate
meal service in the city of Camarillo might be warranted.

7. One-Time Only Funds: The California Department of Aging announced on August 11,
2014 that $46,586 in one-time-only (OTO) funds were available. These funds may not
be spent on base-line services (i.e., cannot be used to serve more meals).

The VCAAA Advisory Council has a policy in place which states that OTO funding
is to be spent on equipment. There was discussion about changing this policy to
include allowing costs associated with equipment installation, maintenance and
repair. Since there was no quorum, a vote on this topic was tabled. Donald Todd
suggested that this may have been established to insure that the meal site would
also be contributing something to the equipment purchase.

Brian Murphy stated that the Senior Nutrition Action Council (SNAC) has provided
money for new equipment as well as equipment repairs.

VCAAA would like to purchase a freezer to store frozen meals so that nutritious
meals would be available to needy clients on an emergency basis. Additionally,
the freezer would be used to store entrée samples when new items are being
assessed for inclusion in the SNP menus. Jay Evans stated that he thought that
purchasing a freezer for the VCAAA was critical.

8. Revised Funding Formula For FY2016-17
The committee will continue to work on developing a response to this issue at the
next meeting. The existing funding formula is detailed in the current RFP.



Agenda Item #5.3

9. Other Committee Involvement/Notification — None reported.

10.Review Meeting Schedule - The next meeting is scheduled for Monday,
November 17, at 10:00 a.m.

Future meetings will be held at 10 a.m. on a Monday in each month (excluding
December and August):

January 12, 2015
February 23, 2015
March 16, 2015
April 20, 2015

11. Adjournment: The meeting adjourned at 11:30 AM.



Agenda ltem #5.4

TO: VCAAA Advisory Council Members

FROM: Victoria Jump, VCAAA Staff

DATE: September 16, 2014

SUBJECT: Health Issues Committee Meeting Report from September 16, 2014

Health Issues Committee Members Present

Jay Evans (City of Camarillo)

Ginny Rockefeller (City of Ojai)

Nancy Rowe (City of Oxnard)

Sue Tatangelo (Family Caregiver Representative)

Health Issues Committee Members Absent

Lisa Hayden (Supervisorial Appointee)
Rosemary Flores-Gordon (Service Provider)

Sm

ita Dandekar (Supervisorial Appointee)

VCAAA Staff Present

Christine Voth, Grants and Planning Manager
Victoria Jump, VCAAA Director

Monique Nowlin, VCAAA Deputy Director
Patti Jaeger, Registered Dietitian

Guests

Phi

-

| Chandler, Owner, Right at Home

Welcome and Introductions. The meeting was called to order at 1:03 pm. A quorum
was present.

Public Comments - None

Election of New Chair for Committee — Ginny Rockefeller was elected as chair of the
committee for FY 2014-2015.

Review of Adopted Goals FY 2012-2016 Committee Goals. The committee reviewed
the goals and were given an update. Committee members were walked through how
the committee arrived at these goals and all the work done by the committee in
previous years. Committee members suggested prioritizing the goals and were asked
to start thinking about the next goal that the committee is going to work on. Committee
members asked that the research done and white papers written in support of the
need for these goals be placed on the agency website.



Task Goal

Encourage physical activity at all ages and
functional abilities through the continuum of

aging.

Timeline

Ongoing

Agenda Iltem #5.4

Activities

Funding of EB
exercise classes,
exercise brochure

2 Better understand the look and implications of Year 1 Did comparison chart
being functionally poor (Elder Economic Index) across all years
and local health.

3 Encourage the adoption of the Elder Economic Year 1
Index as a means of identifying those at risk.

4 Survey and study food insecurity in seniors. Year 1 Did survey and are
implementing
suggested activities

5 Encourage and support family caregiver's Ongoing | VCAAA staff will
understanding of the physiological, update the caregiver
psychological, and emotional changes list and place it on
experienced (Second Patient Syndrome) as the the website
result of chronic stress due to ongoing caregiving
activities.

6 Enhance patient self-efficacy of quality and cost | ongoing | CCTP program
of care through partnerships and collaborations involvement as well
between the medical community and community as the Evidence
based service programs including evidence Based Coalition
based programs.

7 Encourage the development of more medical- Ongoing | CCTP program and
social partnerships including the faith based Fall Prevention
community. Coalition Activities,

EB Coalition

8 Seek out grant opportunities or advocate for Year 2 Applied for ACL Fall
programs identified health concerns. Prevention Grant

9 Encourage the development of a strategic plan in | Year 2
place for each of five districts. This would include
pursuing funds for a needs assessment of each
of the areas.

10 VCAAA AC and staff need to advocate for Year 3
targeted services or4

11 Prioritize health issues and develop a Year 2

mechanism to respond to emerging needs.




Agenda ltem #5.4

12 Encourage consumer to be wise purchasers of Ongoing
quality care through the dissemination of
information (rankings of hospitals, fact sheets on
choosing a nursing home, etc.)

13 Encourage senior housing areas (buildings and Ongoing
naturally occurring retirement communities) to
consider medical and social programming to
support aging in place.

5. Update on Project Goals Related to Food Insecurity. Patti Jaeger shared the printed
versions of the placemat and notified the committee that the use of the placemats has
led to an increase in the number of requests for nutrition counseling. She also
provided an update on activities related to the new Supplemental Nutrition Assistance
Program Education (SNAP-ED) program.

6. Increasing Physical Activity at Every Age. Victoria Jump shared the results of the
survey conducted with senior centers regarding the willingness to hold an evidence
based exercise class. The survey showed that the three most common offered
California Department of Aging/Administration on Community Living accepted
Evidence Based classes were the Arthritis Foundation Exercise Program, Tai Chi:
Moving for Better Balance and Matter of Balance. A motion was made and accepted
to use these as the three classes that the VCAAA would fund using Title IiD dollars
and identify providers of these programs. The survey showed that not all senior
centers are open to holding a class but that they would be okay with a class being
held in another location in the same city. The priority of the group was getting classes
up and running as soon as possible. As shared ata previous committee meeting, the
agency applied for an Administration for Community Living Fall Prevention grant. If
received it would augment the new Fall Prevention Program be providing additional
evidence based exercise classes.

7. Disease/Condition Specific Support Groups. Phil Chandler shared that he was putting
together a list of all disease specific support groups.

8. Other Committee Involvement/Notification — None
9. Other — No items were discussed.

10. Next Meeting Date: October 21, 2014 from 1-2:30 pm. A doodle poll will be
distributed which may change the meeting date.

11. Adjournment — The meeting adjourned at 2:15 p.m.



Agenda ltem #5.5

TO: VCAAA Advisory Council Members

FROM: Ginny Rockefeller, Committee Chair

DATE: October 21, 2014

SUBJECT: Health Issues Committee Meeting Report from October 21, 2014

Health Issues Committee Members Present
Smita Dandekar (Supervisorial Appointee)
Jay Evans (City of Camarillo)

Rosemary Flores-Gordon (Service Provider)
Ginny Rockefeller (City of Ojai)

Nancy Rowe (City of Oxnard)

Health Issues Committee Members Absent
Lisa Hayden (Supervisorial Appointee)
Sue Tatangelo (Family Caregiver Representative)

VCAAA Staff Present
Christine Voth
Victoria Jump
Monique Nowlin
Elizabeth Renteria
Katharine Raley

Guests

Phil Chandler
Diane Emerick
Terri Helton
Perri Laisuwan

1. Welcome and Introductions. The meeting was called to order at 1:10 pm. A quorum
was present.

2. Public Comments - None

3. Worksheet for Committee Goals and Objectives — the committee went over the goals
and objectives worksheet making changes and suggesting objectives that are in line
with the goals. Committee members discussed the VCAAA funded evidence based
classes and recognized the need to train additional volunteers. Potential locations for
classes beyond senior centers were mentioned including mobile home parks, senior
housing and adult day care. The goal is to have classes available everywhere but
the immediate focus is placing them in senior centers. The committee asked staff to
locate a master trainer for the Matter of Balance class and arrange for a training in



~

Agenda ltem #5.5

Ventura County as well as a master trainer class. The need to ensure that Spanish
speaking volunteers are trained was also discussed along with Promotores
involvement. VCAAA staff will arrange for the training and committee members will
help with getting the word out and locating volunteers. Committee members asked
that a job description/set of expectations to be created for those being trained as well
as the criteria for the master trainers.

Committee members discussed and agreed to provide stipends to the volunteers
teaching the Matter of Balance class or paying for healthy snacks at the class as an
alternative to the stipend. Since the class is volunteer based there is no obligation
or incentive for the trainer to provide more than a couple of classes a year.

See attached document for committee goals and objectives.

Other Committee Involvement/Notification — None

Other — Committee members discussed the need for dental services. VCAA staff
agreed to be the broker for the information and develop a list of resources and
distribute it.

Next Meeting Date: November 18, 2014

Adjournment — The meeting adjourned at 2:30 p.m.



¥T0Z/12/0T —3123yYsyoMm s3A123IqQ 7 5|20 aded]|1

aleo swoy juaned ajeyjioe) 0} Abojouyos) asn

(eoueldwod a1ed |esipaw/yyesy pue ‘uonowoid yyeay ‘uonuansid esessip Buipnjour) Juswebeuew-jjoS
suoneziueblo Aiunwwos Bupsixs yum ajeiogeljod

JUSWBAJOAUI UedIsAyd

:SMoJ|0} sk ale yoeoidde [euoibal e jo sajdiouud 1noj ay |
‘siopinoid uey) Jayjes sjusied ay) punole paziuebio pue paubisap aieo si sweiboid asessip duoiyo eucifal jo a|diouud Buipinb diseq ay 1

‘Jessuab uosbins ay) pue {ACD DIYe SSOIAISSOANUSASId MMM)
90104 MSe| SSOINSS OSAjUSAdld 'S’ 9Yl AQ popuswiLIODal SSOINSS OAjusASId U0 paseq Sle  SUOREPUSWILIOISY

"S10]USS S|EIBUINA }SOW INO JO SBW02IN0 pue ssaiboid
yoel) ued Buinl Aflep JO SSIIAOE SU Ul SUOIEYILLI| SI0LU JO 991U} YJIM SIOIUSS 0} SS0JAISS pajedlidnpun uo aseqelep yyOA Syl Ajsjeudoidde
se0inosal joble} pue ‘jsajealb ale spasu aJoyM JUSWINOOP ‘SSIIUNWIWOD INO puejsiapun am jey} sesinbai sbusjeyo siyy Bunasiy

‘aled Jo AJNUNUOD pue S80IAISS JO UOIJeUIpIood Jajiaq BIA ssiouaiole WwajsAs abeinoous
0} yoeanno pue ‘Juswabeuew ased ‘sauobejes pajos|es ul Asuow pass juelb ‘poddns yels spnjoul s82IN0sal YYVOA "PSWodom 8q
pjnom djay 1eym pue ‘op ayjij pinom Asuj) Jeym ‘seale Asy ui Bulop ale Asy) jeym seiousbie JueAS|al sYSe Jeu) Ja)01d }sauoy sy} 8q Ued YYYOA

‘sjeuoissajoid pue ssiousbe ayeaud pue oignd Jofew ay} Aq pspiroid Buieq
SSOIAISS PUE ‘SI0}08) XSl ‘SIOIUSS JO SNJE)S Y)|eay pajusLwunoop ay) jo aBpajmouy| Uo paseq awil yels pue spuny sj Buiisaaul 1oj sjgisuodsal
s1 )1 AUNOYD BINJUS/\ Ul SIOIUSS JO swivjqoid a1ed [eoipaw pue yjeay au [le Bulnjos 1o} ajqisuodsal Jou s 98I0 sanss| Y)esH aul Sjiyp

ypomawel] [eoiydosoliyd

*19p|0 pue 09 pebe suosied :UOHENdod Joble] SopIluo)) SansS| YllesH

‘s1oAIBa1ED JISY) PUE SIOIUSS JO S80IAISS [BIPaLL PUE Y)eay sy} aaoidill 0} S80InN0sal azijiqow O} S| SO SaNsS| YjesH Sy} Jo uoissiw ay |

JUSllaelS UOISSIP\ 9oRIlulo))

9102 ‘0g aunp ybnouyl 210z ‘L ANt = SIAILDAFGO0 ANV STYOO FALLINNOD HOd LIFHSHIOM

Bunospy aaPiwwo?) anss| YjjeaH
BG G# wWe)j epusby



vT0Z/TZ/0T — 123YSHI0M 53A1103[G 0 73 5|e0D a8ed]|e
"921Ep U3 pue SUILIBIS B YLIM SWSY UOIII. 3le S3AI3[Q0 |

"2lnyo0.q Jo Yelp paye|dwod
ainyoouq pue paseq 99Uapins
ojul o6 0} pazijeul ale jey} Ajo Aq sesse)o Jo
8q 0] sasselo }sI| padojanap Jels YyvON ‘PaIsl| g
Jo 11| pepuny | ‘sasse|o jo sadA} paujwis}ep | 0} sasse|d jo sadA) uo asuepinb Ao yoes 10} 1s1| sseP
VVV |  VVYVOA uo Buiiepp slagquiaw sapIWWwo) papincld siaquial 890D asI01axa paseq aouapIre dojaasq L

épaysydwoaoe

fuoud snjejg £SYSe) 3y} op 1M OHM aq Sy} [|IM AMOH - S%seL 9AR23[q0

*aA0qe 1sI| |BOB 8U] JO # 8U} YIM Spuodsa.llod aAi}0alqo 8y} Jo # ) — SION - 8ZnLIolid pue J9pIsuo) 0} ,S9ANd8Ilq0

-aoe|d ul Buibe poddns o} bulwweiboid
[BI20S puE [esIpaW JopISuod O} (saunwiwod juswaiel Buuinooo Ajjeinjeu pue Buipjing) sease Buisnoy Joiuss sbeinoou3 gl
(swoy Buisinu e Buisooys uo sjeays
108} ‘sjendsoy jo sBupjues) uoneuwoyul Jo uoleulwassIp oy} Ybnoliyy aies Ayjenb jo siaseyoind osim oq 0} Jswnsuod abeinooul z|
‘spaau Buibiawa 0} puodsal 0} wisiueydaw e dojoasp pue senss! Yjeay aznuoud - L1
"S30IAISS pajebie) 1o} 8]ed0ApE 0] pasu Jels pue OV YVYVOA 0L
‘'seale 9y} JO Yyoes JO Jusssasse
spaau e 1o} spunj Buinsind apnjoul pjnom siy] "S}oUlsip aAl Jo yoea Joy aoe(d ui ueld oibajels e jo Juswdojensp ay) obeinoouy 6
"SUJa2U02 Y)eay pauiuap! swelboud 10} sjeooape 1o saijunpoddo juelb Jno jeeg ‘g
Alunwwos psseq yye} ayy Buipnjoul sdiysiauped [eioos-jesipaw aiow jo Juswdojonap ayy sbeinoosug /7
‘swielboid paseq aouapina Buipnjoul swelboid adiAles paseq AjunwiwoD pue
Ajlunwiwio? [esipa 8y} usamiaq suoljeloqeljod pue sdiysiauned ybnoly) aled Jo 1s09 pue Ajjenb jo Aoeaiya-yas Juaijed soueyul

9
‘saljiAloe BuiniBales Bulobuo 0} anp sSalls 21U0IYD JO J NSl Y} SE (SWOIPUAS Jusned puodasg) pasualiadxa
sabueyo jeuonows pue ‘jesibojoyoAsd ‘jeaibojoisAyd ay; jo Buipuelsispun sJianibaied Ajwey poddns pue obeinoou] g
"sJoluas ul Ajindasul pooy Apnis pue ASAING
sU Je asoy) BuiAjjuapi Jo suesw e Se Xapu| J1Wouod3 Jepi3 ay) jo uoipdope sy} ebeinoosuy ‘¢
"yjeay [eo0] pue (xapu| oiwouod] Jap|3) 100d Ajjeuonouny buiaq jo suonjesiidwi pue %00| 8y} puejsiepun 1a)eg ‘¢
‘Buibe jo wnnuiuod ay} ybnoliyy saiijige jeuonouny pue sabe |je e Ayaioe |eoisAyd abeinooug |

9102-210C Ad - 99BIWIWICY SaNsS| YI[EdH o3 J0J S[e0D pajdopy

BG G# Wa}| epuaby



PT0Z/T2/0T — 123YSyI0An $3n103[gQ 79 5|BOD 28ed| €

awoJpUAs Jualed puodas
8y} uo sasinu yjesy onqnd Aq
Vv papels JON yijesH aliand pes| SassE[O 1240 |[Im YlesH dliqnd S
aUsgam uo 1sod a)isgam uo 1sod
\'A"4 paje|dwo) Hels YWVOA pue )} ayepdn pue isij p|o @Bl | pue 1si| 92inosal JoAIbaies ayepdn G
s|eualew
Kianijep pajejal uonesnps pue uoluINu
3onJ} pooj Jo} 4Hels pue suednaiq | apiAocld pue SjuaAs J1sy) Je aleys SJUBA® UOESIINO 3IN1} POo}
VvV | Buiyiem — pspejs jJoN palsjsibay VVVOA poo4 yum Buoje Be} 0} wyvOA 21eyS poo4 Ul PaA|OAUI BW093g ¥
Bunssw taquianoN
e jewsoe|d Jo }oeq uo nd aq o}
Jels YYVOA | swa) Joj suoijepusiwiodal ayew uoljeuLIojul pajeal
vV paye)s JoN pue s1aquisy\ 98RIWWoD) 0} 8Je SIaquIdW S3RIWIWOYD yjeay Joj sjewsaoeld jo yoeq asn ¥
sjewaoe|d siapio pue
sazijeuly Aunon pue sadioal pajeald sueRBIp YYVYOA
pue Jusjuod ajesald suednalq al] Y00| pjnoys jewsaoeld
VVYVOA ‘usjuod jsabbns |  au) Jeym 0} Se uoljepuswiwoddl
VvV | Buiobug/paieidwon slaquisW 98)IluWo) apew siaquiaw aspiuwo) sjewsaoe|d jeuonuinu ayeal) ¥
AJunwwoD Ul AsAINS pajnqlysip
suIs)UI Juspnis NS sjuapnis NSD pue Aanns slojuas jo Aamns Ajunoasul
\"ATA" pajejdwon pue s1aquis| S8RIWWoD) pajeald siaquiswl SaILIWOD) pOO} pajeuiWasSIp pue pajeal) ¥
aA}o3[qo paluspl oN €
"BWil} J9A0
Ayigeploye ui sabueyds buimmoys
sJeak |[e ssosoe uosiiedwod sieak
vYVV paje|dwo) Hels YWVYOA B pajeald Jels YWVOA | ||e ssoloe peyo uosuedwod syesaln Z
SJ98jun|oA
Buneoso| pue no piom Gumeb
UM IsISse 0} siaquiawl ‘siaulely
S9RILIWOY) "SSE|D o) J8)sew 1o} SSepo e Se ||am
abueue pue Jsuiel} Jsjsew se ssejo Buiurely e Joj ebuele aoue|eg JO JSPEA JO} SIS3JUN|OA
vV ssaoo.d u| 3)Je00| ||IM Jels YYVOA pue Jauiel} Jojsew e 9}eds0 paulel) jo aiped e dojanag L
"9|gejleAe SEM Jeym auluLIB}op
0} SJ9)uad Jojuas Jo Aanns
"'SOSSE|D 3y} Pajonpuod Jels YyvYOA puni
dn Buipes uo s19)us9 sioluas 0} S9SSE[0 paskeq 99UapIAS € Ao yoes ui sasseld
\"A"4 ssalboud uj ynm Bupjiom geis wywOA | pauIlISiap siaquisl 993ILW0)D) 3SI0J9X8 paseq aouapiAs pund L |

épaysidwoooe

Auoud snjels £SYSE) 94) Op [IIM OHM aq SI} [IIM MOH - SyselL : 9Al03lqo
BG'G# Wa)| epusby



£T0Z/1Z/0T —3129YSH0M 53A1133[q Q) 73 S|BOD aded|v

‘syjesp eainjewaid pue ‘sanoe; wid) Buol pue Buiay  pojsisse 0]  suoissiWpe  S|gepIoAeB Ul 8sealds] e
"019 ‘saslIo ploJAy}
pue onjeqelp ‘suonoesajul Bnip ‘sijes Aq pasned suoissiwpeal/suoissiwpe |eldsoy ajeudoiddeul Jo Jaquinu 8y} ul asearsq e
"salnsesw aje)s pue Aunos Bunsixe
0} paledwos se abesone ay) uey) Jepaq Jo Je sa10os aAaey suolbal Ao pue uoneindod aiaym siojedipul yjesy ul Juswaroldw| e
‘9489 J0 AUNuURUOD pue UoNeUIPIood J1a)3aq aInsud Jey; swelboid Juswabeuew aseasip O1UCIYD JO JOqUINN  ©
'Se |yons ‘e|qe|ieAe awooaq Ay} se siojedipul buipes) ul Juswanoidwi AQ painseaw a( [|IM $$909NS

$S999Ng JO JusWaINSesN

SAo3[qo palijusSpIoN | €1
aA1108[qo payuspi ON | Z1
SA}oalqo paljuspl ON | L1
SA03[qo payiuspi ON | 0}
aAn10a[qo paiusp! ON 6
"wayy Joj buikdde pue sapiwwiod
Juelb uonuanaud (e} ay} Jo sjeob ayy ypm Buoje
ssao04d U] | OV Jo} palidde yeis yywoA | 0b 1ey) suelb jepuajod Buijesod sanunpoddo Buipuny Jno X89S e
Aunwwos
psseq ylej 0} yoealno
swelboid |eussiul  YYVYOA T Ajunwwod
‘welboud suonisuely sjendsoy paseq yye} pue salousbe
21ed YyMm Joulsip aled yyesH | yum  weiboud suoljisuel} 92IAISS [BIOOS PUEB [EJIPSW USaM}aq
\'A'4 ssad0ud u| o||UBWED PUB YBlS YWYYOA | 8189 paseq Alunwwo) -} sdiysiouped 1a)so} pue dojanaq l
aAo3lqo payjuspioN | 9
slanibales yym sjuaned aled
awoy o) papinoid aq 0y Josinoh
Y pape)s JoN jo aseo Bupjey, Jojy sdy anquisid | §

écpaysiidwosoe

fioug snjels £SSE} 3y} Op [IIM OHM aq siy} |IM MOH - s¥sel _ ST To)
BG'G# Wa)| epuaby



Agenda ltem #5.6

TO: VCAAA Advisory Council Members

FROM: Monique Nowlin, VCAAA Deputy Director

DATE: October 7, 2014

SUBJECT: Housing and Transportation Committee Report from October 7,

2014

Housing and Transportation Committee Members Present

Me

| Silberberg (Supervisorial Appointee) — Acting Chair

Jay Evans (Camarillo COA)

Viv

ian Johnson (Fillmore COA)

Paul Boog (Port Hueneme COA)

Housing and Transportation Committee Members Absent

Ma

rion Holzworth (Ventura COA)

VCAAA Staff Present

Monique Nowlin
Elizabeth Renteria
Sean Zellers

Beth Shephard
Ashley Alberts

Guests

Nic

ole Cavalino — Mobility Management Partners

Laurie Dickinson — Simi Valley Senior Center

1.

Call to Order — The meeting was called to order at 8:59 a.m. by Acting Chair, Mel
Silberberg.

. Welcome and Introductions — None.

. Public Comments — None.

Mobility Management Partners — Nicole Cavalino provided an overview of Mobility
Management Partners services with a focus on their impending Volunteer Driving
Program. She handed out copies of her power point and the Community Participation
Survey she has been handing out in the community to ascertain the transportation
needs of the seniors in Ventura County. Mel thanked Ms. Cavalino for the information
and stated to the Committee it had been quite a while since there was a focus on
transportation needs. Mel stated the Committee’s interest in the impending program
and when the program was ready to roll out, he suggested Ms. Cavalino speak to the



Agenda ltem #5.6

full Advisory Council about the program. Monique interjected that Ms. Cavalino and
other staff from Mobility Management Partners had already spoken to Victoria Jump
and the she expressed interest and willingness to support this program.

. HomeShare Update — Sean provided some brief stats on the HomeShare program
and mentioned the article in the VC Star on HomeShare. Monique queried the
Committee about their desire to receive monthly statistics at every meeting and their
response was in the affirmative. Prospectively HomeShare staff will provide monthly
statistics.

. AC COA Members Advocating For Universal Design — November AC Meeting —
Mel stated he planned to take this issue to the November AC meeting, specifically
asking each COA representative what they have done at their level to communicate
this message back to their groups.

. California Statewide Housing Strategy — Due to time constraints, this discussion
was tabled for the next meeting.

. Other Committee Involvement/Notification — None.

. Next Meeting Date — November 4, 2014

10.Adjournment — The meeting was adjourned at 10:42 a.m. by Mel Silberberg.



Agenda ltem #5.7

TO: VCAAA Advisory Council Members

FROM: Marty Kaplan, Committee Chair

DATE: November 3, 2014

SUBJECT: Outreach Committee Report from September 30, 2014

Committee Members Present

Ady Esparza (Oxnard, COA)

Nancy Rowe (Oxnard, COA)

Marty Kaplan (Supervisorial Appointee)
Lori Harasta (Ventura, COA)

Neill Spector (Simi Valley, COA)

Committee Members & Staff Absent
Lisa Hayden (Supervisorial Appointee)
Victoria Jump (Director)

Monique Nowlin (Deputy Director)
Martin Marquez (VCAAA)

VCAAA Staff Present
Katharine Raley

Beth Shephard
Elizabeth Renteria

Guests
Rose Gossom
Irene Robles Robledo

1. Call to Order — The meeting was called to order at 9:00 a.m. by Ady Esparza,
Committee Chair. A quorum was present.

2. Welcome and Introductions

3. Public Comments — Rose Gossom, former AC Member and Irene Robledo of Tender
Touched were welcomed. Irene indicated her interest in the Outreach Committee
because she had been a caregiver for her grandmother and her interest in helping
seniors.

4. Election — New Chair — The committee members present voted unanimously for
Marty Kaplan as the new Chair and Marty accepted the new position.

5. Marketing Objectives and Goals Discussion: The discussion ensued about what
the outreach goals and objectives should be. Some would like to see more



Agenda ltem #5.7

communication to and from the Councils on Aging and others would like to see the
continuation of the postcard campaign but with modifications to include the new
upcoming programs from the VCAAA. A broader and more positive message needs
to be about helping seniors to age well through education and volunteering. Other
areas of concentration should be with Fall Prevention and installing safety bars, Home
Share, transportation and connecting people with those who drive and those who
don't, collaborations with independent living facilities and senior centers, social media,
and working with HICAP and have AC members hand out information at the events.

After a lengthy discussion a framework for the goals and objectives were established
as follows: 1) Different view of the VCAAA to a more positive mental acuity; 2)
health/wellness/mental well-being and workshops and classes like “Living Within Your
Means” and “LIFE;” 3) transportation and making connections; 4) Working with HICAP
(Health and Wellness).

The committee would also like to a focus on collaborations, presentations, education,
social media, meetings with the Councils on Aging, and revamping the VCAAA

brochure and postcard. Consideration needs to be paid to the area demographics for
our focus of concentration.

. Messaging — Should be about keeping the message light with something like “What
do you do when you age.”

. Other Committee Involvement/Notification — None at this point.

. Next Meeting Schedule — Tuesday, October 28, 9:00 a.m. — 10:30 a.m.

Adjournment: — The meeting was adjourned at 10:42 a.m. by the Chair, Ady
Esparza.



Agenda ltem #5.8

TO: VCAAA Advisory Council Members

FROM: Marty Kaplan, Committee Chair

DATE: November 3, 2014

SUBJECT: Outreach Committee Report from October 28, 2014

Committee Members Present

Marty Kaplan (Supervisorial Appointee)
Ady Esparza (Oxnard, COA)

Nancy Rowe (Oxnard, COA)

Lori Harasta (Ventura, COA)

Neill Spector (Simi Valley, COA)

Committee Members & Staff Absent
Lisa Hayden (Supervisorial Appointee)
Victoria Jump (Director)

Katharine Raley (VCAAA)

Martin Marquez (VCAAA)

VCAAA Staff Present

Monique Nowlin (Deputy Director)
Beth Shephard

Elizabeth Renteria

Guests
Deanna Leshe-Assisted Home Care
Cecilie Luna-Assisted Home Care

1) Call to Order — The meeting was called to order by Chair Marty Kaplan at 9:10a.m.
The delay in the meeting was to give time for other members to arrive late due to the
freeway closure for funeral processional of a slain Deputy Sheriff.

2) Welcome and Introductions — Introductions and welcome to the guests from
Assisted Home Care; Deanna Leslie and Cecile Luna.

3) Marketing Objectives, Goals and Message — Continued discussion from the
previous meeting about the overall objectives and goals. Because of the new VCAAA
agency program, the Benefits Enrollment Center (BEC), the committee is looking at
messaging a broader clientele which includes the disabled, caregivers, and elders.
Optimal aging, social media, and positive aspect of aging in place are to be included
in its messaging.

In considering the wider audience, the committee has settled on the following goals
and objectives in no particular order:



4)

5)

6)

Agenda Item #5.8

Goal #1) Education: aspects of aging; forums/prevention

Goal #2) Presentations: Community and Council on Aging

Goal #3) Develop a Trifold or multifold

Goal #4) PowerPoint — redevelop previous version — cover multi-services

The “Quick Look” tri-fold or multi-fold will breakout the categories or classification into
topics and/or resources such as Seniors, Disabled, Caregivers, Counseling, etc. Each
classification will each have 3 or 4 bullet points which will address specific needs and
create a focus for that particular group.

The pamphlet will be created and printed in English and in Spanish and have a number
or an identifier for tracking purposes for the Information and Assistance calls. The
other agency committees such as Optimal Aging, Housing and Transportation, and
Senior Nutrition will be consulted to ensure that the pamphlet is sending the right
message.

The messaging for marketing will be the VCAAA...”Not just for seniors.” This
messaging will be submitted to the Advisory Council for review and approval and if
approved, be part of all of agency marketing and communication materials, as well as
social media, so that VCAAA has a consistently communicated message. The
PowerPoint presentation will then be updated to reflect the same message.

Other Committee Involvement/Notification — The committee will consult with the
Optimal Aging, Housing & Transportation, and Senior Nutrition committees when the
times comes to address those bullet points in the pamphlet.

Next Meeting Schedule — Tuesday, November 25, 9:00 a.m. — 10:30 a.m.

Adjournment: — The meeting was adjourned at 10:45 a.m. by the Chair, Marty
Kaplan.



Agenda Item #5.9

TO: VCAAA Advisory Council Members

FROM: Sylvia Taylor Stein, Committee Chair

DATE: September 24, 2014

SUBJECT: Optimal Aging Committee Meeting Report from September 24, 2014

Optimal Aging Committee (OAC) Members Present
Bill Witt (California Senior Legislature)

Ginny Rockefeller (City of Ojai Representative)
Karen King (City of Camarillo Representative)
Marty Kaplan (Board of Supervisor Representative)
Neill Spector (City of Simi Valley Representative)
Sylvia Taylor Stein, Chair (Service Provider)

Toni Olson (City of Simi Valley Representative)

Optimal Aging Committee Members Absent
Donald Todd (Veterans Representative)

Lori Harasta (City of Ventura Representative)
Marion Holzworth (City of Ventura Representative)
Sue Tatangelo (Family Caregiver Representative)
Vicki Tripoli (City of Moorpark)

VCAAA Staff Present

Christine Voth, Grants and Planning
Elizabeth Renteria, Outreach Coordinator
Monique Nowlin, Deputy Director

Guests
None

-t

. Welcome and Introductions
2. Public Comments — None.

3. Election of Committee Chair - Sylvia Taylor Stein was nominated and unanimously
re-elected as chair for the new fiscal year. Motion was made by Toni Olson and
seconded by Karen King.

4. Review of November meeting date - The next regularly scheduled meeting of
November 26, was changed to November 19 at 1 PM. (November 26 is the day before
Thanksgiving, which is a conflict for some members.)



Agenda ltem #5.9

5. VCAAA Needs Assessment - Christine Voth shared with the committee that VCAAA
is developing a needs assessment questionnaire (relative to the preparation of the
Area Plan Update for fiscal year 2015-2016) and is inviting the Advisory Council
committees to develop questions pertinent to each committee’s goals and objectives.
Discussion ensued. The committee decided to postpone developing questions until
after the committee goals and objectives have been finalized (which should occur at
the next meeting).

6. Review and Prioritize Committee Goals and Objectives for FY 2014-15 - Christine
Voth handed out a Worksheet for Committee Goals and Objectives, which led to much
discussion and many creative suggestions She will work with committee members to
revise the worksheet and will have it available at the November meeting.

7. Other Committee Involvement/Notification

8. Next Scheduled Meeting - November 19, 2014 at 1:00 p.m.

9. Adjournment - The meeting was adjourned by Sylvia Stein at 2:08 p.m.



‘sjenpiaipul (1 g97) Jopuabsuel) Jo [enxasiq ‘Aeb ‘ueiqss| pue ‘saii[iqesIp 81aAas Yim piyd e 1o} Bueds saaie|al Japlo 19ujo 1o sjuasedpuelb ‘equawep pue asessip
s Jowiayz|y Jo sio1auns ‘1ona] Auanod |eiepa) ayp mojeq Jo Je Buial ‘els ‘Ajigesip Jo ssau||i 0} SNp punogawoy ‘spuall) 1o AjiWe) Jo Sso| 8y} 0} anp paje|os! Jo paje|os] Ajlenyno
‘pansesiapun 1o pajejos! Ajesiydesboab ‘Buyeads ysibug-uou ‘ssejswoy :Buimo||o) 3yl JO SI0W IO SUO I OUM 9SOy} O} pPajiullj Jou ale Ing spnjout sioluas uoneindod jenads |

"wisli@ajun|oA pue JuswAojdwsa awn-yed Buipnjoul saiiAoe Jo AjaiieA e ul aAjonpold pue pabebus aq o)

s)npe Japjo abeinoous ||IM 991ILULIOD S| "UOIIOaJIp-}|os 19)s0) pue ‘@ouspuadapul pue Ayuapi JIdy) ulejulew saai Jiay} Jo Ajjenb sy aoueyus
0) Sinpe 1apjo aidsul pue abeinoous ||Im Jey) S|00} [euoieonpa pue sadiAles ‘swelbold ‘spoyjsw pusawiwodsal pue a10[dxa [|Im 89jwwWo9 siy L
‘2apIwwo) Buiby jewndo 20y-pe ue wioj [IM Wy DA o Buibe jo syoadse aanisod sy aziseydwas o] :Jeos) sapiwwo?) buiby jewndo

‘sJeak Auam) 1xau ayj Jano Ajunoo sy} ul olydelBowap Buimolb jssjse; ay; ag [im siy} ‘suonosiold uoneindod uo peseg :sjeuoliey

"spaau Jiay) 39w djay 0} sweiboid puedxs pue dojorsp
[lM pue ‘sioluas jo spasu Buibiaws pue BuiBueyos ay) se ||am se suolejndod [ervads Jo spasu ay) siojdxa pue AJuspl IIM YYYOA :8Ai8lqO

‘(#961-9¥6 ] uUloqg) siowoog Ageg se ||am se uoneindod +09 8y} Jo spasu Buibueys pue Buibiaws ay) ssaippe pue Apuspl ||IIM VYVYOA - ¥ [e0D
BuIby 10 JdeQ eluloji[e pUe sJosiAadng 1O pieog AQ PaA0Jddy/o} papiluans (GL-v 102 Ad 10)) 91Epd[) UBjd Baly Jualny WoJlj 1diadox3

"S|OBUAA UO Sies|\/S|eall palaAljap awoy pue ‘ylomiau saoins Buibe ay) ul siapinoid aoiales ‘suoljeziuebio pue
slajuao Janibaled Ajiwey ‘sigusd Joluas ‘swelbold ssaujjem pasosuods-1afojdwa ‘siahkojdws ‘sdnoib yoinyd ‘eipaw juud ‘ejpaw [e10og ‘spasul
g Aumn ‘(uyesy Jisyy uo Bunyom suosiad 1oy saAnuadUl apiacid pinod) saluedwod SoUBINSU| ‘SI8juad SSaull pue YOWA ‘sueroisAyd/sispinoid
aleo yjesH ‘suoneziueblo |eulsjel ‘Buibe uo sjoUNO) ‘Slsgem YYyOA Suonejndod Jobie] yoealjsbebus 0] JVO Aq popnuspl sanijuj

‘(Aenins snoinaid uo paseq) 0/ 0} Gz pabe suosiad :UoRe|ndod J8bie] JVO

"$|00}
[euoneanpa pue saoas ‘swelboid ‘spoyiaw Buipuswiwoosal pue Buuojdxs AQ siy) ysiidwoooe |jim 8ajiluwod 8y "SUOIlPUOI [BDIpSW SSISAPE JO
safjjigesip Jo ssajpiebal sanAnoe jo A1aueA e ul aaonpold pue pabebus aq 0} way) abeinodous 0} pue uoljoalIp-4as 18)so} 0} ‘@ouspuadapul pue
Ayjuapi J1ay) uiejuiew 03 ‘saAl| J1ay) jo Ayjenb sy asueyus o3 synpe Japjo aidsul pue abeinosus 0} s1 aapiwwo) Bulby jewndQ ayj jo uoissiw ay L

JUSWS)e1S UOISSIY Sajiluwio)

L = T W R e </
9102 ‘0€ dunf yBnoiy 10z ‘1 ANP — SIAILOINE0 ANV STYOO FALLININOD HOS 1IIHSHUOM

ONILIIN 1V LNO ANVH — ¥102 ‘vZ 19qwiajdas — ONILIIIN FILLININOD ONIDV TVINILJO

6'G# wa}| epusby



"91ep pud pue 3uilels B YUM SWd) UOI1de dJe S9AILIQ0 ¢
"9jqi3uejul aJe s|eos ,

Ul VO YVYVOA
uo ansu| JaysQO 0} Yul| apnjou| Bujuses| Buojay| ebeinoougz | 9
MUl VO YWYV OA Uo BuLiojusw
saunpoddo 1noA o} yui| apnjou] pue WSLO3JUN|OA 8Jowold | G

‘(sanjoey aseo-ws}-buoj ul payejosi
suoslad Buipnjoul ‘038 ‘sqno

[enos ‘sayoinyd ‘sjeuolissajold
ssauisng ‘syuapnjs) sdnolb yuaiayip
Buowe suonoesa)ul abeinodsus i

"saljAloe yons buinsind

ale Aue Jl 99S 0} SOAPIWOD ‘SaljIAlo.
IV JaY10 YlIM SJEDIUNWIWOYD |euonessusbiajul abeinoouy | ¢
S)sgam YVYVOA U}

uo ,sdn-umoulc) Joj sdi] Jesea], 1o
JleM Buiby 1oy sdi] Jeses], apnjou| Z
‘Buibe |nyssa0ons 1oy sdiy

‘'sdiy | epnpoul osje Aeyy “Buibe |nyssaoons

pue saoinosal Jo }si| dojaaaq ‘g $80JN0Sal [BUOI)IPPE 0} SHUI|
"2)Isqam YDA Uo Ul | apiaold pinom ey} siSqam Y YOA

(vO) Buiby [ewndQ aea1d | | ay) uo Bulby [eondQ Jojull e ppy | |

imou
Ayaonad annoalqo siyy épaysidwosoe

al‘os}l  op O} Juem am oQ ¢S¥SEl 3y} op [IIM OHM aq SIy} [I'M MOH - Sysel aA123lqo

3Z1}11011d pUE JOpISUo0) 0} ;SeAIaIq0

‘uoneladood pue uoijesoge)|oo
ybnouy; wsiebe Jo ewbis ay) swoslsro diay pue ‘Ajunwwod ay) ul pabebus pue aanoe Ajeoos uiewsal o} uoieindod Buibe ay) alidsu|

9102- 7102 Ad -o9pIwwio) builby jewndo 10} ;[eos pasodoid

6'G#t Wa)| epuaby



3y} pue wJOJYy 3y} Se yons eipawl
juud aau) 1oeI09 ‘Ajjeiiu| ‘g

'sdpy

pue sadinosal jo sl dojaAsq 'z
"SlsSgaM YYVYOA

uo yui Buiby [ewndo sear) |

‘Buiby

[ewndQ Joj ulf S)sgam S YYVOA
0} Xul| B s8pnjoul ey} sa)isgam Jiay}
uo Buibe |nyssaoons 0} aouaIayal

€ apnjoul 0} eipawl [e20| jsanbay

vi

.'9W 0} sueaw

Buibe jnjssaoons jJeypp, Inoge
$S9| 10 SPJOM Q0E 2Je Jey) sauols
JO SaLI9S 10 }$8)U09 AIo)S 3y} pPioH

gl

‘g|qe|ieAe Apealje s Jeym ssessy

‘Buibe
[NJSS329NS UO JEeUIqam € Juasald

cl

elpauwl [eI00S UO
a|qejiene Apealle S| Jeym Ssassy

‘Buibe |njssaoons
ajowoud 0} elpaw [e190S 8ZIjiN

L

‘suoljeziuebio
[e20] 0} pajnqlisip 8q pinoo jeyy
"0}@ ‘uoljewlojul 1oy o6 0} aiaym
‘Inopuey s82Jn0sal ‘uoljewolul
[ejopoaue jo }exoed e dojanag

0l

"s8LI0)s 9JI| Jo Buiuawnoop
pue Buueys abeinoou]

"Jsalsul [e19ads Jo s21do}
pue sanss! punoJje sdnolf poddns
auoydaja) abeinooua pue Apjuap|

éMmou
fAuoud aanoalqo siyy

dl‘osj| op o}1luem am oQ

6'G# Wwa}| epuaby

¢S)Se} 3y} op ||Im OHM

¢{MoH "Buibe uo suoissiwwod
pue s|IouNod Jo AJIGISIA 8SBaloU|

épaysiidwoosoe
9q SIU3 II!M MOH - s)sel

Jusweabebua
2IAID 10} saniunpoddo ajowold

aAldalqo




‘auop Buisqg
ApeaJje si way s|qesedwiod
J1 93s 0} Yyoieasal p|nod yeis

‘81809 dnyejs dnodal

0] P|OS 89 pjnoo spled ay |
"Popasu aq pjnom Asuow paas
Jeyl yolelog "papasu ag pjnom
Asuow dn pelg ‘pedojansp

aq 0} paau pjnom sdi]

‘Buibe
Jo} sdij Buuidsul ypm Yaam yoes 1oy
BUO ‘SpJed uny G JO Yoap e ajeal)

9l

"1sal8jul jeninwl Jo syoeloud

pue saibajelys dojaasp 0} uoUINN
JOIUag pue sanss| yjesH ‘yoeannQ
SE JONs S99ILIWOI |19Uno)
AIOSIAPY JBUJ0 Yylm ajeloqe|oD

Gl

éMmou
aAnoafqo siyy
Op 0] jJuem am o

Auoud
ai ‘os §|

6'G# wa)| epuaby

£SY sk} 9yl op [IIm OHAM

("sioluss
0} pajeoIpap UOIOas Uo sey
8zoaIg 9Y|) ‘8zoaig eIMUSA

épaysidwosoe
9q SIY} |I!M AMAOH - s)se)

CLVERE](oTo)




Agenda Item #6.4

2014 CONFLICT OF INTEREST CODE FOR
VENTURA COUNTY AREA AGENCY ON AGING ADVISORY COUNCIL

The Political Reform Act, Government Code section 81000 et seq., requires local
government agencies to adopt and promulgate Conflict of Interest Codes. The Fair
Political Practices Commission has adopted a regulation (2 Cal. Code Regs., § 18730)
which contains the terms of a standard Conflict of Interest Code, which may be amended
by the Fair Political Practices Commission to conform to amendments in the Political
Reform Act after public notice and hearings.

The terms of California Code of Regulations, Title 2, Section 18730, and any
amendment to it duly adopted by the Fair Political Practices Commission, are hereby
incorporated by reference as the Conflict of Interest Code for the Ventura County Area
Agency on Aging, and along with the attached Exhibit A, which designates positions
requiring disclosure and Exhibit B, which sets forth disclosure categories for each
designated position, constitute the Conflict of Interest Code of the Ventura County Area
Agency on Aging. Persons holding positions designated in Exhibit A shall file Form 700
Statements of Economic Interests with the Clerk of the Ventura County Board of
Supervisors’ Office which shall be the Filing Officer.

IN PREPARING THE FORM 700, DESIGNATED FILERS NEED ONLY
DISCLOSE THOSE FINANCIAL INTERESTS FALLING WITHIN THE DISCLOSURE
CATEGORIES DESIGNATED FOR THAT FILER’S POSITION AS STATED IN
EXHIBITS A AND B.

APPROVED AND ADOPTED this 12t day of November, 2014:

By:
Print Name: Nick Fotheringham
Title: Advisory Council Chair




EXHIBIT A — DESIGNATED POSITIONS

Agenda ltem #6.4

POSITIONS

# of

POSITION TITLE

DISCLOSURE
CATEGORIES
(From Exhibit B)

37

Advisory Council Members

6




Agenda ltem #6.4
EXHIBIT B — DISCLOSURE CATEGORIES

The terms italicized below have specific meaning under the Political Reform Act. In
addition, the financial interests of a spouse, domestic partner and dependent children of
the public official holding the designated position may require reporting. Consult the
instructions and reference pamphlet of the Form 700 for explanation.

Category 1 — BROADEST DISCLOSURE
[SEE FORM 700 SCHEDULES A-1, A-2, B, C, D and E]

(1)  All sources of income, gifts, loans and travel payments;
(2)  Allinterests in real property, and
(3)  Allinvestments and business positions in business entities.

Category 2 — REAL PROPERTY
[SEE FORM 700 SCHEDULE B]

All interests in real property, including interests in real property held by business entities
and trusts in which the public official holds a business position or has an investment or
other financial interest.

Cateqgory 3 — LAND DEVELOPMENT, CONSTRUCTION AND TRANSACTION
[SEE FORM 700 SCHEDULES A-1, A-2, C, D and E]

All investments, business positions and sources of income, gifts, loans and travel
payments, from sources which engage in land development, construction, or real
property acquisition or sale.

Cateqory 4 — PROCUREMENT
[SEE FORM 700 SCHEDULES A-1, A-2, C, D and E]

All investments, business positions and sources of income, gifts, loans and travel
payments, from sources which provide services, supplies, materials, machinery or
equipment which the designated position procures or assists in procuring on behalf of
their agency or department.

Category 5 — REGULATION AND PERMITTING
[SEE FORM 700 SCHEDULES A-1, A-2, C, D and E]

All investments, business positions and sources of income, gifts, loans and fravel
payments, from sources which are subject to the regulatory, permitting or licensing
authority of, or have an application or license pending before, the designated position’s
agency or department.

Category 6 — FUNDING
[SEE FORM 700 SCHEDULES A-1, A-2, C, D and E]

All investments, business positions and sources of income, gifts, loans and travel
payments, from sources which receive grants or other funding from or through the
designated position’s agency or department.



Vi

*

*
*

Ventura County Area Agency on Aging
“To Serve. To Guide. To Envision.”

Advisory

Council

0

utreach

VENTURA COUNTY AREA AGENCY ON AGING
ADVISORY COUNCIL MEETING SCHEDULE

Housing &
Trans.

Health
Issues

By-Laws

Senior
Nut.

Agenda ltem #7

July July 9 July 29 July 9 July 8 July 15 TBD July 28 dihi23
2014 9-11 am 9-10:30 9-10 am 1-2 pm 10 am R
cancelled

August None None None None None None None None
2014
Sept Sept 10 Sept 30 Sept SeptD Sept 16 TBD Sept 15 Sept 24
2014 9-11 am 9-10:30 10* 9-10am 1-2 pm 10 am 1-2:30 pm

Cancelled -

committee

attending

conference
Oct None Oct 28 None Oct7 Oct 21 TBD Oct 20 None
2014 9-10:30 9-10 am 1-2 pm 10 am
Nov Nov 12 Nov 25 Nov Nov4 Nov 18 TBD Nov 17 Nov 26
2014 9-11 am 9-10:30 12* 9-10-am 1-2 pm 10 am 1-2:30 pm
Dec None None None | December2 | None None None None
2014 10-11
Jan Jan 14 Jan 27 Jan 14* Jan 13 Jan 20 TBD Jan 12 Jan 28
2015 9-11 am 9-10:30 9-10 am 1-2 pm 10 am 1-2
Feb None Feb 24 None None None | None Feb 23 None
2015 9-10:30 10 am
March March 11 March 31 March | March 10 March TBD Mar 16 March 25
2015 9-11 an 9-10:30 11* 9-10 17 10 am 1-2

1-2 pm

April None April 28 None None None None April 20 None
2015 9-10:30 10 am
May May 13 May 26 May May 12 | May 19 TBD May 18 May 27
2015 9-11 am 9-10:30 13* 0-10 am 1-2 pm 10 am 1-2
June June 10 None June None None None June 22 None
2015 9-11 am 10* 10 am

Note: all meetings to be held at the VCAAA, unless otherwise noted.

*Meeting to follow Advisory Council Meeting adjournment.
Updated 09/02/2014



Agenda ltem #9

FY 2014-2015 Advisory Council Committee Membership List

c

(&)
Council Representation Appointee E — %

5 3 O

O I T
Board of Supervisors Smita Dandekar X X
Board of Supervisors Vacant
Board of Supervisors Lisa Hayden X X
Board of Supervisors Marty Kaplan X X| X
Board of Supervisors Mel Silberberg X X X
Board of Supervisors Vacant
California Senior Legislature | June Glasmeier X
California Senior Legislature | Lawrence Hartmann X
California Senior Legislature | Bill Witt X XX
City of Camarillo Jay Evans XX [ X X
City of Camarillo Karen King X X[ X | X
City of Fillmore Vivian Johnson X X
City of Fillmore Vacant
City of Moorpark Sandra Fide X
City of Moorpark Vicki Tripoli X X
City of Qjai Ginny Rockefeller X XX
City of Ojai Vacant
City of Oxnard Ady Esparza X
City of Oxnard Vacant
City of Port Hueneme Paul Boog XX X
City of Port Hueneme Vacant
City of Santa Paula Vacant
City of Santa Paula Vacant
City of Simi Valley Neill Spector X X
City of Simi Valley Antoinette Olson X[ X[X
City of Ventura Marion Holzwarth X X
City of Ventura Lori Harasta X
City of Thousand Oaks Nancy Healy X
City of Thousand Oaks Nick Fotheringham X X
Immediate Past Chair Nancy Rowe X X
Service Provider Rosemary Flores-Gordon X X
Service Provider Sylvia Taylor Stein X X
Special Population Seat Ricardo Melendez
Special Population Seat Sue Tatangelo X | X X | X
Special Population Seat Donald Todd Sr. X X
Special Population Seat Behavioral Health - Vac.

Siecial Poiulation Seat LGBT - vacant

Updated 11/3/2014



Agenda Item #10

| September 2014 -

California Commission on Aging

AGEWATCH

.. as a citizen's voice in government...

Californians endorse major changes to Medicare through the
Center for Healthcare Decisions’ MedCHAT Project

After a year of conducting 82 discussion groups, CHCD and its partners have released the report
on the MedCHAT project. This report shows how 800 individuals consider the attributes of Medicare: what
to keep, what to add and what new restrictions are acceptable.

In response to growing concern about the future of Medicare, CHCD designed these 3-hour small-group
discussions with the computer process called CHAT®. In collaboration with LeadingAge California and 20
other organizations, (CHCD) convened groups of seniors, younger adults, community leaders and health-
care/senior services providers. This is not a “wish list” exercise: if more benefits are chosen, then new
limits are required. Their task was to design the best Medicare coverage possible, based on current
spending, for everyone in the country, not just for themselves or
their families. Through a multi-step process of priority-setting
and trade-offs, most participants made these decisions:

New coverage. They added a long-term care benefit of one-year
nursing home or in-home services when seniors are unable to live
independently. They also chose coverage of services that are not
available in Original Medicare, such as dental, vision and hearing.

New restrictions. They sacrificed unlimited choice of providers
that Original Medicare now guarantees; set boundaries on the
use of medical treatments that are only marginally effective; and
did not cover attempts to prolong life and ICUs for patients when |
death is near. They did, however, expect that palliative care and
hospice be readily available.

This project has gained national interest. On Sept. 19th, the American Enterprise Institute and Brookings
Institution are co-sponsored a briefing in DC. The full report provides detailed quantitative and qualita-
tive results, demographic variables and the implications of these findings for healthcare policy. A 4-page
executive summary is also available. For more information about the MedCHAT project, email
info@chcd.org.

Information from the Center for Healthcare Decisions, September 10, 2014.

AGEWATCH is an occasional publication of the California Commission on Aging (CCoA) intended to inform, educate,
and advocate. The CCoA is an independent state agency established in 1973 to serve as the principal state advocate on
behalf of older Californians. The CCoA office is located at 1300 National Drive, Suite 173, Sacramento, CA 95834.




NCOA webinar focuses on older-adults and suicide

' The National Council on Aging Center for Healthy Aging is holding a webinar about suicide prevention and
older adults on Monday, September 29, 2014, 1:00 p.m. to 2:30 p.m. ET. Research studies indicate that
older adults die by suicide at a higher rate than the national average and when older adults attempt suicide,
they are more likely to die.

This webinar will discuss risk factors for suicide, screening tools, and effective prevention interventions as
prevention is key to reducmg sulclde risk among older adults

To register, visit 51 aadyt
Information from NASUAD Frlday Updates Sept 26, 2014

ACL Funds National Resource Center on Nutrition and Aging

The Administration on Aging has announced a grant award to the Meals on Wheels Association of
America for $225,000 for the first year of a three year project. This grant will continue to fund the Na-
tional Resource Center on Nutrition and Aging.

Older Americans Act nutrition services provide healthy meals to approximately 2.5 million older
adults every year. ACL is funding the National Resource Center on Nutrition and Aging to support the nu-
|trition services programs by helping to enhance the skills, knowledge, and sustainability of their pro-
grams. The funding will also increase the availability of information about promising practices for suc-
cessful integration of the nutrition network into the changing home- and community-based services net-
work and health care arena. To learn more about the National Resource Center on Nutrition and Aging,
visit http://nutritionandaging.org/.

Information from ACL Updates August 14, 2014

Preventing Financial Abuse in LTC Facilities

The Consumer Financial Protection Bureau (CFPB) recently released a
guide to protecting long-term care facility residents from financial exploi-
tation. The guide aims to equip assisted living and nursing facility staff
with the knowledge to prevent and recognize the warning signs of elder
financial abuse. The guide will give facility staff the tools to:

¢ Prevent financial exploitation and scams by educating staff, residents,
and family members about warning signs and precautions

e Recognize, record, and report financial abuse as early as possible us-
ing a model protocol and a team approach

e Get help from first responders in the community

To read and print copies of the guide, go to: http://
files.consumerfinance.gov/f/201406_cfpb_guide_protecting-residents-
from-financial-exploitation.pdf

Reprinted from NASUAD Friday Update August 29, 2014

Action

Protecting residents from
financial exploitation

. Page 2



Volume 5, Issue 8

San Francisco Department of Aging and Adult Services
Wins Two Aging Innovation Awards

The San Francisco Department of Aging and Adult Services (DAAS) announced this summer that two of its
programs recently received recognition from the National Association of Area Agencies on Aging (n4a) with
Aging Innovation and Achievement Awards which recognize Area Agencies on Aging and Title VI Native
American aging programs that develop and implement cutting-edge approaches to support older adults, peo-
ple with disabilities and their family caregivers.

Of 45 awards given, DAAS received the first place Innovation Award for the Healthier Living Alumni Online
Community. Working with the National Council on Aging (NCOA), DAAS strove to create an online commu-
nity for graduates of the Chronic Disease Self-Management Program (CDSMP). Healthier Living Alumni
Online Community allows graduates of CDSMP to continue to have access to tools that support self-
management, practice what they learned in the workshop, participate in forums, get support from others and
share resources to better manage their chronic health conditions. NCOA staffs the online community with a
manager and peer discussion leaders to foster discussion, maintain a safe environment, and keep members
engaged. As of spring this year there were 510 active members.

DAAS also received an Innovation Award for the Senior and Disability Survival School and University pro-
gram of Senior and Disability Action (SDA). The Survival School and University offered by contract with SDA,
a local advocacy organization, provides participants with information and contacts needed to gain access to
health, housing and other support services, as well as formal classes on civic and political change. Many of
these classes are helping participants develop advocacy skills allowing them to participate in public hearings
and volunteer with other community organizations.

“The Senior and Disability Survival School and University provide an opportunity for San Francisco residents
to learn how to gain access to needed resources to remain living at home and engaged in the community,”
reports Sarah Jarmin, Survival School Director. “We feel it serves a vital purpose of preventing isolation and
creating an informed and active senior and disability community. We are very grateful to DAAS for support-
ing us so generously in this work, and to n4a for recognizing the importance of the program.”

3 The Triple-A Council of California (TACC) elected
¥ new officers for 2014-2015 at the council’s August
- meeting.

¢ Kathy Randall (at left), from San Diego, was elected
Chair; Marti Overfield (right) of Tehachapi, was
elected as Vice Chair.

TACC is comprised of the Advisory Council chairs

i from each of the state’s 33 Area Agencies on Aging.
The group meets quarterly to learn about changes in
state and federal programming and to share information on local projects. TACC
is administered by the California Commission on Aging.

i Page 3




|
| Fall Prevention doesn’t end
california with the end of @
Commission on Aging | FA] | PREVENTION WEEK! 5
FALLS FREE
CHaiCarson California’s annual Fall Prevention
Marian Last, Awareness Week Celebration ends
Vice Chair,
Rossmoor on Sunday, but the focus on
protecting older adults from falling Fall P ion A Week

1 a revention Awareness week -
Commissioners never ends! September 22 — 28
Donna Benton, .
Los Angeles Stay on top of the latest news, research, and fall prevention resources for
Bert Bettis, service providers through the Fall Prevention Center of Excellence website at
Wilton www.stopfalls.org.
Steven Castle,
Los Angeles
Julie Conger, . _ _
L AGEWATCH  September 2014
Paul Downey, ~ — - - —
San Diego
Lucille Fisher,

San Francisco

Stuart Greenbaum,
Sacramento

Barbara Mitchell,
Riverside

Gail Nickerson,
Granite Bay

Robert Petty,
Monterey

Carmen Reyes,
Whittier

Jane Rozanski,
Camarillo

Rita Saenz,
Sacramento

David Sanchez,
San Francisco

Jean Schuldberg,
Chico

Ed Walsh,
Rancho Mirage

Upcoming Events

September 29-30, 2014 -- California Commission on Aging Meeting, Hyatt Regency Hotel,
Sacramento. Information at www.ccoa.ca.gov

September 30, 2014 -- The SCAN Foundation 2014 Summit on Transforming California
Long-Term Services and Supports, Sacramento, www.thescanfoundation.org

September 30, 2014 -- NORTHBAY ELDER JUSTICE SUMMIT: A COLLABORATIVE AP-
PROACH, DoubleTree by Hilton Hotel Sonoma Wine Country  8:00 AM to 4:30 PM
(PDT) www.eventbrite.com/e/northbay-elder-justice-summit-a-collaborative-approach-
registration-12282199389%aff=zvents

October 17, 2014 -- California Council on Gerontology and Geriatrics 2014 Elder Justice
Policy Forum, California Department of Aging, Sacramento. Register at

www.surveymonkey.com/s/CCGGElderJusticePolicyForum

November 19-21, 2014, 2014 C4A Annual Meeting and Allied Conference - Sheraton
Gateway Los Angeles Hotel, Los Angeles, http://c4aregistration.info/

California Commission on Aging staff:
Sandra Fitzpatrick, M.A., Executive Director
Carol Sewell, MAG, Program Analyst on Aging
Marcella Lopez, Administrative Assistant

. Page 4



] Agenda Item #10

Volume 5, Issue 9 QOctober 2014 [

California Commission on Aging

AGEWATCH

... as a citizen's voice in government...

CCoA hosts early WHCoA listening session in Sacramento

The California Commission on Aging hosted a White N o o
House Conference on Aging (WHCoA) listening session in 2015 WHITE HOUSE

September, holding the second session in the state since the ap-

pointment of WHCoA Executive Director Nora Super. Super C (\N F E R E N C E
came to Sacramento for the Commission meeting and The

SCAN Foundation’s 2014 California Long-Term Servicesand (Q [} AG I N G

Supports Summit the following day.

WHCoA Listening Sessions provide a forum for public
input into both the content of the 2015 event, as well as the best conference format to reach older adults and
their service providers through technology and regional events. The Commission on Aging members and au-
dience members had the opportunity to share concerns regarding elder justice, the future of senior centers, in-
novative care models, and service for elders in rural areas. Super gathered input on long-term service and sup-
ports at The SCAN Foundation event.

Updates on WHCOoA plans and future listening sessions is available on the WHCoA website, at http://
www.whitehouseconferenceonaging.gov/. Visitors to the website are invited to sign up for weekly updates,
explore ways to get involved, and to post information on their own listening events.

[ David Ishida of ACL Region IX, WHCoA Executive Director Nora Super and CCoA Chair Virgie WalkerJ

AGEWATCH is an occasional publication of the California Commission on Aging (CCoA) intended to inform, educate,
and advocate. The CCoA is an independent state agency established in 1973 to serve as the principal state advocate on
behalf of older Californians. The CCoA office is located at 1300 National Drive, Suite 173, Sacramento, CA 95834,




Senate Select Committee tours innovative aging programs

The Senate Select Committee on Aging and Long-Term Care focused on model programs and best practices in
its 2014 Pathways Statewide Bus Tour: Innovation in Aging and LTSS this month.
' ——r -

=" —_

During the three-day tour, |
Chair Carol Liu visited
innovative programs
providing senior living
and services in a variety of
settings.

The tour included visits to 2014 Statewide Bus Tour:

the Pasadena Senior Cen- Innovation in Adi
ter, a senior residence/ on in Aging and LTSS

artists’ colony in Holly-
wood, the Veterans Home
of California in
Yountville, and the Insti-
tute on Aging in San Fran-
cisco, where the group CCoA Executive Director Sandi Fitzpatrick (L) and Commissioner Lucy Fisher visit with Senator
toured the PACE program Carol Liu (R) at San Francisco’s Institute on Aging.

and learned about a part-
nership between IOA and the Health Plan of San Mateo.

CMS to Strengthen nursing home rating system

The federal government has announced substantial changes to the government’s five-star rating program for
nursing homes known as “Nursing Home Compare,” a widely used consumer tool that has been criticized for
its reliance on self-reported, unverified data.

According to a New York Times report, the Nursing Home Compare ratings “relied so heavily on unverified
and incomplete information that even homes with a documented history of quality problems were earning top
ratings. The number of homes with above-average ratings has increased significantly since the program began:
In 2009, 37 percent of homes received four- or five-star ratings. By 2013, nearly half did.”

Beginning in January 2015, the ratings system, which includes self-reported staffing and quality indicators,
will convert to a quarterly electronic system that allows staffing-level reports to be cross-checked against pay-
roll data. Additionally, a nationwide auditing program will be implemented to assess the accuracy of quality
measures and the percentage of patients given antipsychotic drugs will be factored into the ratings system.

A fact sheet that details changes to both nursing home and home care ratings and regulation is available on the
White House Press Office website at www.whitehouse.gov/the-press-office/2014/10/06/fact-sheet-

administration-announces-new-executive-actions-improve-qualit.
Information from Business Day [NYT Now , Medicare Revises Nursing Home Rating System, Oct. 6, 2014, and White House Press Release, FACT
SHEET: Administration Announces New Executive Actions to Improve Quality of Care for Medicare Beneficiaries, October 6, 2014.

. Page 2



Volume 5, Issue 9

CFPB releases Spanish-language resources to help
Hispanic elderly avoid scams

Elder financial exploitation crosses all social, economic and cultural boundaries. Older Hispanics, like other
older adults, increasingly are targets of financial abuse and scams by a broad spectrum of perpetrators. A
2012 study found that 17 percent of Hispanic seniors are victims of financial exploitation, and that limited
English proficiency is a factor that contributes to the vulnerability of older Hispanics.

Nearly 1.5 million — or two-in-five- older Hispanics have limited English language proficiency and speak
Spanish only. Their limited access to trusted information and resources in Spanish hampers their ability to
detect, respond to and report abuse.

The Consumer Financial Protection Bureau (CFPB) has developed Spanish versions of two resources that can
help Spanish-speaking seniors, their family members and other caregivers, and the professionals and organi-
zations that work with them:

Money Smart para Adultos Mayores (Money Smart for Older Adults) — an educational program with the
FDIC that teaches older adults and their caregivers how to spot scams and frauds, and prevent financial ex-
ploitation. The translated guide can be used as a self-study guide or delivered as a training in a group setting.

Cémo Administrar el Dinero de Otras Personas (Managing Someone
Else’s Money) — a set of four guides for financial caregivers—
government fiduciaries, agents under power of attorney,

guardians of property and trustees —to help them understand cOMO

Parvcipant/Rasource Gulde

their duties, and how to prevent and respond to financial ADMINISTRA 5 Money Smar

eXplOitation. EL DINERO D /l/ i« Adultos Mayores
OTRAS PERS!

These resources are available in English and Spanish for Didba e o

download and free print copies are also available. S

Reprinted from the CFPB Blog, Tuesday, Oct. 7, 2014.
hitp://www.consumerfinance.gov/blog/resources-in-spanish-
that-could-help-thousands-of-older-hispanics-spot-financial-
exploitation-and-scams/

AGEWATCH ' ' ' October 2014

New report outlines the needs and concerns of LGBT older adults

Out and Visible: The Experiences and Attitudes of Lesbian, Gay, Bisexual and Transgender Older Adults, Ag-
es 45-75 examines the values, needs, wants and lifestyle preferences of LGBT older people. This study ex-
plores the aging realities of LGBT people, as well as their fears, beliefs, behaviors and aspirations in areas
such as healthcare, finance and retirement, sup-

port systems, housing and sources of infor- :
mation. ) SERVICES & ADVOCACY

FOR GAY, LESBIAN, BISEXUAL

& TRANSGENDER ELDERS

http://www.sageusa.org/resources/

outandvisible.cfim to download the full report.
NASUAD Friday Update, October 17, 2014

. Page 3




California
Commission on Aging

Virgie Walker,
Chair, Carson

Marian Last,
Vice Chair,
Rossmoor

Commissioners

Donna Benton,
Los Angeles

Bert Bettis,
Wilton

Steven Castle,
Los Angeles

Julie Conger,
Sonoma

Paul Downey,
San Diego

Lucille Fisher,
San Francisco

Stuart Greenbaum,
Sacramento

Barbara Mitchell,
Riverside

Gail Nickerson,
Granite Bay

Robert Petty,
Monterey

Carmen Reyes,
Whittier

Jane Rozanski,
Camarillo

Rita Saenz,
Sacramento

David Sanchez,
San Francisco

Jean Schuldberg,
Chico

Ed Walsh,
Rancho Mirage

Mixed Bag So Far for Duals Program:
Some Glad, Some Livid, Most Confused

In a California Healthline report by Rachel Dormnhelm, experts discussed the promise and
pitfalls of the state's rollout of Cal MediConnect, which offers 456,000 Californians who are
dually eligible for Medicare and Medi-Cal a new pilot program of coordinated care through
a Medi-Cal managed care plan. The state is about halfway through the passive enrollment
process and, so far, about a third of participants have opted out of the program.

The report includes comments from:
Kathryn Kietzman, research scientist at the UCLA Center for Health Policy Research;
Kevin Prindiville, executive director of the National Senior Citizens Law Center;
Teresa Strauss and her dual-eligible mother Maria Salim from Los Angeles; and
Norman Williams, deputy director of public affairs at the Department of Health Care

Services
To read the full report, visit http://www.californiahealthline.org/insight/2014/mixed-bag-so-
far-for-duals-program-some-glad-some-livid-most-confused

Reprinted from California Health Care Foundation, California Healthline, October 8, 2014

Upcoming Events

October 30, 2014. Mental Health & A ging Conference. Sacramento Mental Health Older Adult Coa-
lition. Information and registration: www.sacmhac.net.

November 3, 2014. Working together to PREVENT ELDER FINANCIAL ABUSE on the Central
Coast of California. San Luis Obispo City/County Library Community Room.
www.elderfinancialprotection.org for information and registration.

November 19- 20, 2014 -- California Commission on Aging, Sheraton Gateway Los Angeles Hotel,
Los Angeles. Information at www.ccoa.ca.gov

November 19, 2014 -- California Mental Health and Aging Coalition Town Hall Meeting, Behavior-
al Health Care Integration under the CCI, Sheraton Gateway Los Angeles Hotel. For information
and registration, e-mail Viviana Criado at viviana.criado@gmail.com.

November 19-21, 2014, 2014 C4A Annual Meeting and Allied Conference - Sheraton Gateway Los
Angeles Hotel, Los Angeles, http://c4aregistration.info/

California Commission on Aging staff:
Sandra Fitzpatrick, M.A., Executive Director
Carol Sewell, MAG, Program Analyst on Aging
Marcella Lopez, Administrative Assistant

. Page 4



